

Tom has been with 4240 since 2005 and is a Senior Associate at the Chicago studio. He has been practicing architecture for the past sixteen years in both Chicago and Los Angeles.

The various building types Tom has worked on include; commercial interiors, multi-use, governmental, institutional, multi-family residential, and single family residential. His experience prior to joining 4240, includes work on several high rises in downtown Chicago, high-end custom houses in Los Angeles and a 35,000sf residence in Dubai. He has even designed his parents' beach house at the Jersey Shore.

Thomas Hanley LEED AP

Project Architect

education

The Catholic University of America,
Washington, D.C.,
Bachelor of Architecture, 1993
Bachelor of Science in
Architecture, 1992

At 4240, Tom's project responsibilities have ranged from project designer to project architect and project manager depending on the needs of the firm at the time. He is a LEED AP and most recently the project manager for the 56,000sf Dallas Citizenship and Immigration Services building which is a project seeking LEED Silver certification and the project architect for several significant portions of a \$3 billion resort complex.

Tom sees architecture as the sculpting of space and light to achieve a built form through the union of concept and craftsmanship. Tom has served as a guest design critic at the University of Illinois at Chicago. From Tom's perspective, sustainability is not an issue separate from other project concerns; rather sustainability needs be an integral part of every project and work in conjunction with the project's overall design and goals.

projects

Institutional/Not-for-Profit:

GSA Recovery State Street South, Chicago, IL
Department of Homeland Security – Citizenship and Immigration Services, Irving, TX

Hospitality:

Hotel/Casino, Atlantic City, NJ
Miglin Properties Hotel, Chicago, IL

Residential - Single Family:

Al Ghurair residence, Dubai, United Arab Emirates
Boxenbaum Residence, Beverly Hills, CA
Goldstein Porter Residence, Venice, CA
632 W. Deming Place, Chicago, IL
Montgomery Residence, Lake Geneva, WI
Mendes Residence, Highland Park, IL
Beach House, Surf City, New Jersey

Residential/Multi-family:

St. Joe Condominiums Perico Island, Perico Island, FL
Beach Lofts, Venice, CA
The Park at One Riverfront, Denver, CO
520 South Washington Condos, Naperville, IL
Chroma 2501 Larimer, Denver, CO
Wolfram Residences, Chicago, IL

Corporate Interiors:

333 W. Wacker Elevator Renovation, Chicago, IL
eBay, San Jose, CA
Shakir, Coleman & Barbour, Chicago, IL
Madison Plaza Lobby Renovation, Chicago, IL

Office:

Dearborn Plaza (20 W. Kinzie), Chicago, IL
eBay Master Plan, San Jose, CA
Tensor Group, Woodridge, IL

Mixed-use/Retail Facilities:

Bel Air Camera, Los Angeles, CA
Church Street Station Competition, Evanston, IL

Competitions:

Church Street Station, 2nd Place, Evanston, IL

professional experience

4240 Architecture Inc.
Chicago, Illinois
2005-Present

Valerio Dewalt Train Associates
Chicago, Illinois
2003-2005

Steven Ehrlich Architects
Culver City, California
2001-2003

DeStefano & Partners
Chicago, Illinois
Project Architect/Designer, 1998-2000

Kanner Architects
Los Angeles, California
1997-1998

Archideas
Chicago, Illinois
Project Architect/Designer, 1994-1997